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.
‘Mr. Will Deits
Oxnard Community College District
255 West Stanley Avenue, suite 150
Ventura, CA 93001

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AT OXNARD
COMMUNITY COLLEGE - MAINTENACE BUILDING, 4000 ROSE AVENUE, OXNARD,
CALIFORNIA (WDR ORDER NO. R4-2007-0019-114, CI NO. 9553) i

" Dear Mr. Deits:

In our letter dated November 18, 2009, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Order No. R4-2007-0019, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In a letter dated March 23, 2011, you notified the Regional Board that you ceased magnesium peroxide
injection for this site and that you requested termination of the WDR.

Because the ongoing remediation does not plan to continue to inject magnesium peroxide, you no longer
need the WDR. The coverage under Board Order No. R4-2007-0019, for the subject facrhty is hereby
terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the permit.

If you have any questrons please contact the Groundwater Perrmttmg Unit Chief, Dr. Eric Wu, at (213)
~ 576-6683 or ewu@waterboards.ca.gov. -

Sincerely,

Samuel Unger, P. E
Executive Officer

cc: Ms. Diane Wahl, Ventura County, Division of Environmental Health
‘ Mr. Bryn Home, PW Environmental - A
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